Mr David Ripper
Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator LTD
500 Collins Street
Melbourne, Victoria 3000

15 June 2015

Dear David,

RE: Application for inclusion of the StreetLED 37W luminaire on the AEMO Load Tables

City of Whittlesea gives its full support for the inclusion of the StreetLED 37W luminaire on the
National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Load Tables for Unmetered Connection

Points.

City of Whittlesea intends to install the luminaire at various locations throughout the City.

If you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

L

Anthony Kyrkou
Asset Engineer

Council Offices
25 Ferres Boulevard
South Morang VIC 3752

Locked Bag 1
Bundoora MDC VIC 3083

ABN 72 431091 058

Tel 0392172170
Fax 0392172111

TTY 133677 (ask for 9217 2170)

Email info@whittlesea.vic.gov.au
www.whittlesea.vic.gov.au
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